








MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE SHELBY CITY COUNCIL 
HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

May 15, 2023 

Mayor McDermott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
Present were: Sanna Clark, Lyle Kimmet, Pat Frydenlund, Joe 
Flesch, Jayce Yarn and Bill Moritz, Council Members; Jade 
Goroski, Finance Officer; Eric Kary, Superintendent; Lorette 
Carter, Community Development Director and Rob Tasker, Building 
Inspector. Absent & Excused: None. 

Other citizens present: Tyler Foss, Ashley Lampert, Robyn 
Kimmet, Barb Larson, Jackie Stratton, Emilie Vetch and Justin 
Vetch. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Regular Council Meeting, 5/1/2023
MORITZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES. SECONDED BY 
KIMMET. VOTE AYES - CLARK, KIMMET, FRYDENLUND, MORITZ, 
FLESCH, YARN. NOES - NONE. ABSENT - NONE. ABSTAIN - NONE. 

APPEARANCE REQUESTS 

• AGENDA ITEMS - Emilie Vetch - re: goat variance, no action
taken.

• NON-AGENDA ITEMS -

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

• Law Enforcement - Tyler Foss

BUILDING INSPECTOR 

CITY FINANCE OFFICER 
1. City Judge's Report, 4/30/2023
2. Bank Account Report, Budget Year to Date, Vendor Summary,

Enterprise Funds, Statement of Expenditures, Revenues, Cash
Flow Report, 4/30/2023
FRYDENLUND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REPORTS. SECONDED
BY CLARK. VOTE AYES - CLARK, KIMMET, FRYDENLUND, MORITZ,
FLESCH, YARN. NOES - NONE. ABSENT - NONE. ABSTAIN - NONE.

CITY SUPERINTENDENT 
Eric provided an update on the projects ongoing and plans for 
the next couple weeks. 

5 





06/01/23 CITY OF SHE:LBY Page: 1 of 16 
16:19:39 Claim Details Report ID: APlOO 

For the Accounting Period: 5/23 

Over spent expenditure 

Claiin Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $ Cash 
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line$ PO# Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account 

220757 29380S 02584 VISA 8,663,15 

1 04/19/23 meadowlark park basketball hoo 6,311.38 1000 460430 200 101000 
04/20/23 DUI task force water bottles 411.10 1000 362002 101000 
04/29/23 Dell replacement battery 32.50* 1000 410550 200 101000 
04/29/23 Dell replacement battery 32.50* 5210 430570 200 101000 
04/29/23 Dell replacement battery 32,50* 5310 430670 200 101000 
04/29/23 Dell replacement battery 32.49* 5410 430870 200 101000 
04/30/23 mobile charge 25. 95 1000 420500 344 101000 
04/30/23 mobile charge 75.66* 1000 411050 344 101000 
04/30/23 mobile charge 47.32 1000 440600 344 101000 

10 04/30/23 mobile charge 19. 46 1000 430200 344 101000 
11 04/30/23 mobile charge 19.46 5210 430500 344 101000 
12 04/30/23 mobile charge 19.47 5310 430600 344 101000 
13 04/30/23 mobile charge 19.46 5410 430840 344 101000 
14 05/02/23 galvanized steel roof/metal tr 233.44* 1000 440600 200 101000 
15 69971 05/03/23 slate mats 120.00* 34078 1000 460442 300 101000 
16 05/09/23 level sensor/float switch chlo 45.62* 1000 460445 200 101000 
17 05/09/23 Kerry pool training 350.00* 1000 460445 300 101000 
18 05/10/23 Tasker code test 290.00* 1000 420500 370 101000 

05/10/23 cc dish network 136,09* 1000 460442 300 101000 
,o 05/17/23 CH urinal gasket/plug 17.19* 1000 411202 200 101000 
21 05/17/23 CH urinal gasket/plug 17.19* 5210 430520 200 101000 
22 05/17/23 CH urinal gasket/plug 17.19* 5310 430620 200 101000 
23 05/17/23 CH urinal gasket/plug 17,19* 5410 430820 200 101000 
24 05/18/23 acid injection pump 339.99* 1000 460445 200 101000 

220758 00400 UTILITIF.S UNDERGROUND LOCATION 37.68 

304510� 04/30/2324 excavation notifications 37.68 34349 5210 430500 300 101000 

220759 29379S 00144 POSTMASTER 413.35 

05/24/23 5/23 OB Postage 137.78* 5210 430570 310 101000 
05/24/23 5/23 OB Postaga 137,78* 5310 430670 310 101000 
05/24/23 5/23 OB Postage 137.79* 5410 430870 310 101000 

220760 29377S 00043 SHF.LBY GAS ASSOCIATION 2,795.50 

05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 60,10 1000 411200 343 101000 
2 05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 318.45* 1000 420400 343 101000 
3 05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 318 .45* 1000 420401 343 101000 

05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 728.60* 1000 460445 34 3 101000 
5 05/10/23 5/23 Gaa Bill 131.50 1000 460442 343 101000 

05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 146.90* 5410 430840 J43 101000 
05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 151.50* 1000 430200 34 3 101000 
05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 151. 50* 5210 430500 34 3 101000 
05/10/23 5/23 Gas Bill 151. 50* 5310 430600 343 101000 

7 

































N 
w 

Permit 

4459 

4460 

2 

Date Zone Name 

5/31/2023 MDR Robin Gottfried 
5/31/2023 MOR Robin Gottfried 

Building lns1:,_,ctor Report 

May 2023 

Addition Block Lot Address 

Shelby First Add 10 E2 1&: 234 Madison St 
Shelby First Add 10 E2 1&: 234 Madison St 

Permits issued this Month 

I 

FISCAL YTD TOTALS 

Number of Permi 
Permit Fees I $ 
Total Job Values I $ 

13 

4,634.00 

418,000.00 

I 

_ .2023 

Permit For Evaluation FEE 

Zoning Moving 16' x 76' 36.00 
House Demo -

$ - $ 36.00 

Job TOTALS

Evaluation 
Totals 

1 Monthly Report, July 22 to June 23.xlsx 





SHELBY PARKS & REC 

May 30, 2023 

Good day Parks & Rec Committee. We are unable to meet this week and so I have asked our 

facility managers to provide updates. 

Civic Center: Jessi LaTray, Manager 

We had lots of roller skating going on for the month of May with birthday parties, the Galata school 
stopped by and the two winning elementary classes. New class schedules are starting next week for the 
summer! All classes are going to keep going but James Dennis's class is taking a break and High Fitness 
is not going to do Thursday classes! Instead for Thursday Christie is going to take that day and add an Ab 
and Core workout class. Ashley Denno with be going back and forth with her classes from the civic 
center, pool and some yoga at the pool park to change things up a little! We have a nice new look to the 
building that just got done getting painted and looks amazing. The painters even fixed the holes in the 
walls between the doors where the fob is located. They repainted that room and painted our doors for 
us as well. It looks amazing and the compliments have been so nice to hear. Anthony did get the urinal 
fixed in the men's bathroom. We have blood draw coming this Thursday. 

Shelby Swimming Pool N Jennifer Hayes, Pool Manager: The pool is up and running, thank you to 
all who worked on it!! 3rd grade had their annual pool party and went well, the next activity happening 
is the 8th grade celebration on Wednesday 5-7pm. We have 8 lifeguards! three of them will be gone a 
lot through the summer due to family events. However, we will have enough to be open all summer 
Monday through Friday. Lifeguard training will be June 2-3 and will open June 5th. We will be closing 
early June 9th after lap swim so that the swim team can set up for their meet. Ashley will be doing 
Zumba classes but will be gone June 9th-25th and June 30th-July 7th. I will see if I can find someone to 
sub for her during those dates. 

City Facilities: 

Parks: Four young people have been hired for the parks crew. Two have started and the two. 

others will begin next week. Tree Amigos finished tree maintenance in the Splash Park, City 

Park and Andy Anderson Park last week. 

Facilities: S.A.M. Construction has completed the painting of the Swimming Pool and Civic 

Center. 

Meadowlark Park: The hoops are here to install full court basketball. The city crew has been 

very busy sewer jet cleaning and cleaning the parks, but have added this to their list. The 

restroom is scheduled to be built early this summer as well. Three trees will be replaced in 

Meadowlark Park and the Skate Park with trees purchased through our Arbor Day Grant. 

Dog Park: The Shelby TBID has approved purchase of fence materials for the dog park planned 

for Lake Shel-oole. 

24 

































Greg Gianforte 
GOVERNOR 

April 26, 2023 

· Mayor Gary McDermott
City of Shelby
112 1st St. S.
Shelby, MT 59474

0fFICE OF THE GoVERNOR 

STATE OF MONTANA 

Re: Notice of Montana Coal Endowment Program Grant Award

Dear Mayor McDermott:

Kristen Juras 
LT. GOVERNOR 

On behalf of the State of Montana, I am pleased to notify you that the City of Shelby has been
approved for a Montana Coal Endowment Program grant award in the amount of $444,500 to repair

sewer lift stations and install effluent metering.

Projects such as yours help address the infrastructure and public facility needs of our communities,
promoting the health and safety of Montanans. Thank you for partnering with the state to make this

project possible.

The City of Shelby will be contacted directly with more information in the upcoming weeks by
program staff. If you should have any questions, please contact the Community MT Division at the
Montana Department of Commerce at 406-841-2770 or email DOCCDD@mt.gov.

Sincerely,

STATE CAPITOL • P.O. Box 200801 • HELENA, MONTANA 59620-0801 

TELEPHONE: 406-444-3111 • FAX: 406-444-5529 • WEBSITE: WWW.MT.GOV 

39 








































	MInutes of Regular Council Meeting, 5/15/23
	Claims Report, May 2023
	Building Inspector Report, May 2023
	Update for Shelby Park & Rec, 5/30/23
	Shelby City Attorney Contract - Jen Stutz
	Professional Services Agreement - Daniel Jones
	Great West Change Order No. 3 re: City of Shelby Transmission Main
	Correspondence



